From: Kevin Green

To: Clinton Stredwick; Jim Ellis; Bev Fisher; Fire Chief
Cc: Elisha Milne; Lindsey Green

Subject: RE: SP15-20 Flato Commercial Plaza comments
Date: January 6, 2021 11:32:24 AM

No impact on Rec that | can see.

Kevin Green

Facilities Manager
519-374-3130
kgreen@southgate.ca

From: Clinton Stredwick <cstredwick@southgate.ca>

Sent: January 6, 2021 11:03 AM

To: Jim Ellis <jellis@southgate.ca>; Kevin Green <kgreen@southgate.ca>; Bev Fisher
<bfisher@southgate.ca>; Fire Chief <firechief@southgate.ca>

Cc: Elisha Milne <emilne@southgate.ca>; Lindsey Green <lgreen@southgate.ca>
Subject: SP15-20 Flato Commercial Plaza comments

Hi All,

I’m bringing the Site Plan application for the Flato Commercial Block forward to Council for
consideration and require comments if you have any.

The link to the files is below:

20-Flato-Dundalk-Meadows-Flato-East-Commercial-Block

Please try and have comments to Elisha by January 25th,

Kind regards,

Clinton Stredwick, BES MCIP RPP
Municipal Planner

Township of Southgate

185667 Grey County Rd 9

Dundalk ON NOC 1BO

519-923-2110, Ext: 235 or 1-800-560-6607 f: 519-923-9262

cstredwick@southgate.ca www.southgate.ca
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